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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  June 27, 2019  
 
TO:   Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents 
  Public School Academy Directors  
 
FROM:  Dr. Scott M. Koenigsknecht, Deputy Superintendent  
 P-20 System and Student Transitions 
  
SUBJECT:  MTSS Summer Professional Learning Opportunities  
 
Michigan’s Integrated Behavior and Learning Support Initiative (MIBLSI) is offering 
multiple professional learning opportunities this summer for Michigan educators.  
As part of Michigan’s Top 10 in 10 Strategic Plan, the Michigan Department of 
Education (MDE) is working to ensure that students access effective practices and 
educators can successfully use a comprehensive Multi-Tiered System of Supports 
(MTSS).   
 
Each event is specifically designed for individuals new to, or exploring, 
implementation of either a MTSS framework, Positive Behavioral Interventions and 
Supports (PBIS) as a component of an MTSS framework, or an Interconnected 
Systems Framework (ISF) to support the integration of community mental health into 
the MTSS framework.  
 
MIBLSI will be hosting national speakers for each event along with highlighting local 
presenters reflecting the current work related to MTSS, PBIS, and ISF happening 
within the state of Michigan. Please Note:  There are deadlines for all the 
professional learning opportunities and pre-registration is required.  
Additional information about each event and how to register can be found on the 
Events page of the MIBLSI website (https://miblsi.org/events).  
 
If you have any questions regarding the any of these events, please contact Melissa 
Nantais at mnantais@miblsimtss.org.  
 
cc: Michigan Education Alliance 
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